Hfpenctind s

Melanie McGurk .
From: _hotmail.co.u e
anuary 2020 16:55

Sent:
To: Licensing Team
Subject: RE: Bono Cafe Bistro

regard to the request to Play music, as far as | am aware there has been no public notice given about this
application.
Please feel free to contact me if needs be.
Regards
Mrs
IlBourne Street
Thackley
BD108LE
I
Please note he is at this moment in breach of planning regulations.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Licensing Team <Licensing@bradford.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, Janua 2121 P

To:' Dhotmail.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Bono Cafe Bistro

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE
BONO CAFE BISTRO

I acknowledge receipt of your representation regarding the above application.

The matter will now be referred to the Licensing Panel for consideration. Further details regarding the meeting will
be forwarded to you in due course,

Please be aware that, under the Licensing Act 2003, the Authority must give a copy of your representation to the
applicant, including your name and address. If you have concerns regarding this, please Contact me by return, if; do
not hear from you, | wilj proceed with your representation,

Yours sincerely

Melanie McGurk
-Senior Licensing Officer
Licensing Team

Tel: 01274 431873 o Fax: 01274 432109
Britannia House, 3" Fioor Argus Chambers, Bradford, BD1 1HX

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council



‘

Department of Place

Get thlé Bradford Cduncil mobile app: www;bradford.gov.m_([agg

This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain Protected or Restricted information and is intended solely for the individual o \asihom

it is addressed. ltmay contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handied accordingly. ifthis e-mailha s

been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distrioute . copy
print or refy on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whiist we take ’
reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments 0 this e-mail may nevertheless contain viruses which our
anti-virus software has failed to identify. You ghould therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any

documents. Bradford Council will not accept any fiability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any atachrrent

or other document supplied with this e-mail. E-mails may be subject fo recording and / or monitoring in accordance with relevant .
legisiation. . '

From.-ma“t_@hotmail.co_.uk]
Sent: 02 January 2020 12:03
To: Licensing Team

Subject: RE: Bono Cafe Bistro s

Dear Melanie
Thankyou for getting back to me. | have been unable to get through to any of your team by phone hence
corresponding by email.
} think | have not made it clear as to which premises { mean. | was referring to 490 Leeds Road Thackley BD1O
8JH and it goes by the name of Daisy Bar Kitchen. The original planning application that was submitted and agreed
on was for a Coffee shop and at this time the proprietor applied for a drinks licence until 10pm and nowwants it
extending to 11pm. As yet the planning department have not granted p.ermission for the use of the Coffee Shop to
be opened until 11pm- and | am unsure why a licence would be needed for a Coffee Shop.The notice about .
extending the licence is in the window of the establishment and reads ‘wanting to extend the _l'icence from 10pm tb
11pm from Sunday to saturday’, objections in by 2/1/20. .
| have attached again the information | sent to planning as the reason why I am objecting are all related to havinga
licence. i
My details are
Mrs

Bourne Street
hackley.
BD10 8LE
Thankyou again
Regards

M for Windows 10

fFrom: Licensing Team <Licensing@bradford.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 10:07:12 AM

To: : y@_hotmail.co.ub
. Subject: Bono Laie

Dear Madam .

Please state your full postal address to enable me to proceed with your representation. However, | would also
advise that a premises licence was granted on 14 February 2019, with the following permitted hours for the sale of
alcohol; : '

Monday to Sunday: 11.00 to 23.00

No representations were received' in respect of the grant application. Therefore, in the absence of a valid objection
within the 28 day representation period; the Council was required_ by law to grant a licence.



I would also advise that the application to vary the licence is to also licence the upper floor and include the playing
of recorded music, with the hours as stated above.

Regards

Melanie McGurk
Senior Licensing Officer
Licensing Team

Tel: 01274 431873 ¢ Fax: 01274 432109
Britannia House, 3" Floor Argus Chambers, Bradford, BD1 1HX

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council
Department of Place

* Get the Bradford Councii mobile app: www.bradford.gov.ul_([agg

This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain Protected or Restricted information and is intended solely for the individual to whom
it is addressed, it Mmay contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If this e-mail has
been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are riot the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy,
Print or rely on any of the information contaired in it or attached, and all coples must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take
reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this e-mail may nevertheless contain viruses which our
anti-virus software has failed fo identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any
documents. Bradford Council will not accept any liability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment
or other document supplied with this e-mail, E-mails may be subject to recording and / or monitoring in accordance with relevant

legislation.

From: @hotmail.co,uk]
Sent: anuary 2020 15:20

To! Licensing Team
Subject:

the change of use.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



Melanie McGurk
From; m@talktalk.neb

Sent: 02 January 2020 14:39
To: Licensing Team _
Subject: Re: Representation - Bono Cafe Bistro

v [
. ourne St, Thackley, Bradford Yorks. BD10 8LE

On January 2, 2020 at 9:52 AM Licensing Team <licensing@bradford.gov.uk> Wwrote:

Dear Madam

Please state your full postal address to enable me to proceed with your representation. However, |
would also advise that a premises licence was granted on 14 February 2019, with the following
permitted hours for the sale of alcohol;

Monday to Sunday: 11.00 to 23.00

No representations were received in respect of the grant application. Therefore, in the absence ofa
valid objection within the 28 day representation period; the Council was required by law to grant a
licence.

| would also advise that the application to vary the licence Is to also licence the upper floor and
include the playing of recorded music, with the hours as stated above.

Regards

Melanie McGurk
Senior Licensing Officer
Licensing Team

Tel: 01274 431873 o Fax: 01 274 432109 ]
Britannia House, 3™ Flgor Argus Chambers, Bradford, BD1 1HX

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Councii

Department of Place
mobile app. www.bradford.gov.ul_c[agp

This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain Protected or Restricted information and is intended solely for the
individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be

- From; talktalk.net]
Sent: U1 January 2020 20:15

To: Licensing Team
Subject: Objection



I havea query regarding the application to extend the licence of the property at 490 Leeds
Road Thackley Bradford as they want to extend the licence to 1 1.00 pm. The initial planning
was for a coffee shop, which they have already been granted a licence for this, They have
since done more work to the premises to make it into a licenced restaurant without planning
permission or having no consideration for local residents. 1 am objecting to the extending

licence as there is no parking also the noise it will course to our property very near by.

Sent from OX Mail





